
" 1993-@6-18 14:@7 b1z o325 Fla. 

° N2\z 4 

DEPARTEMENT BUITELANDSE SAKE 
DEPARTMENT OF FOREIGN AFFAIRS 

TEL WO : (012) 28~6330 
FAKS/PAX: (012) 28-6925 

ONDERHANDELINGSPROSES ~-00o-~  NEGOTIATIONS PROCESS 

PAKSBOODSKAP / FACSIMNILE KESSAGE 

AAN/TO ¢ Multi Party Conference: World 
Trade Centre 

Aandag/Attention s Ms Gillian Hutchings 
Paksnr/Fax no s (011) 397-2211 

VAN/PROM s Yolanda Kemp 
Roetenr/Route no s+ DESA 
Uitbreiding/extension s x2213 

DATUM/DATE s 19930810 

BLADSYE/PAGES s 4 
(including this one) 

ONDERWERP/SUBJECT H LIAISON BETWEEN OUR OFFICES 

Dear Gillian 

It was good to meet you yesterday and I appreciate your 
willingness to help with our procurement of documents. 

I have enclosed a list of the individuals in our Department, 
who are involved in monitoring constituticonal negotiations. 
We will all be visiting your office on an ad hoc basis; 
enlisting your help in our efforts to stay on top of 
everything that's happening. 

Route DESA (Section: Negotiations) <forms, amongst other 
duties, the secretariat of the Ministerial Committee which is 

currently, on a bilateral basis, negotiating the 

reincorporation of the four TBVC states. We are thus 

especially interested in any material pertaining to 

regionalism and of course the relevant positions of Transkei, 
Bophuthatswana, Venda and Ciskei.



  

  

  

.We have taken note of your budgetary dilemma ragarding reproduction of documents, and will for that reason gladly collect documents personally, do the reproduction ourselves or 
pay for the copies we receive, whatever is preferable, 

All documentation received is treated as confidential and 
handled by members of our section only. It is, however, 
imperative that we have access to as much available 
information possible, in order to conduct highly sensitive 
bilateral negotiations successfully. 

Thank you again for your offer of assistance. As discussed, I 
will expect a call from you tomorrow (Friday, 11 June 1993) to 
confirm a pick-up time for the 5th report by the Technical 
Committee on Conatitutional Matters. 

Kind regards 

; C:AéiJ-\ifi\CA 

LANDA KEMP 

  
 


